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Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young [webmaster@talicomanche.org]
Sent:  Saturday, February 21, 2004 6:04 PM

o

Subject: C 2/5 Cav

Hello, Joel -
My name is Doug Young, and I'm the webmaster of the C 2/5 Cav website at www lallcomanche org.

Sorry for not sending you an email sooner - | travel a lot, and just now have the time to get caught up. Thanx for
posting to the Guest Book. Do you mind if | put your name on the Locator page?

Also, Jim "Tree"” Machin (who served at the same time you did, but in 2nd Platoon) is the guy who organizes our
reunions. If you dont mind, send me back your regular street address and phone number. )'ll forward that to
Tree so he has that as a part of his mailing list. We don't know when we'll have another reunion, but I'm sure you
will want to know about it.

You and | served at the same time. | left in late July.

You mention Gearge Stapleton. If you look at the company roster for March, you will find his name - you must
have been in First Platoon with him.

As you can see, the history of the company is being written. A lot of what we have comes from the guys
themselves. Do you have any pictures? Do you copies of orders - like for your CIB, Air Medal, or anything else?
We would *love* to have copies of all that to keep building the history. If you have something, you can mail them
to me, 'l copy them, then mail them back to you. Or, you can make copies yourself. We'll figure out some way to
doit.

I'm curious to know how you found the site? Did you just do a search for something about the 1st Cav?

Anyway - thanx again for signing the Guest Book. Let me know if you have anything you can share with us.

Douglas Young

Company C

2nd Battalion 5th Cavalry

1st Cavalry Division (Airmaobile)}

April 1969 - July 1969

Web: www tallcomanche org

Email. webmaster@tallcomanche.org
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